
Circle, Jeff

From: Mike Franovich (\VAL-
Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2008 10:33 AM
To: Jeff Circle; Melanie Wong
Cc: Robert Carroll; Steven Rose
Subject: FW: Oconee Flood Short Turnaround Request--followup to phone messages left

Jeff ..... try using the appeal panel's one pager timeline as a starting point. I recall there was one in the report
that gave the basic interactions and we can update from then forward .....

----- Original Message -----
From: Melanie Galloway 1 f\IL-
Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2008 10:29 AM
To: Melanie Wong; Jeff Circle; Mike Franovich
Subject: FW: Oconee Flood Short Turnaround Request--followup to phone messages left

FYI

Please keep this in mind when developing the bullets and coordinating with Region. Please coordinate with
these folks.

-Original Message----- 1
From: Leonard Wert ,La\ \
Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2008 9:31 AM
To: Melanie Galloway
Subject: Re: Oconee Flood Short Turnaround Request--followup to phone messages left

We're doing midcycle meetings all day here and Walt is out, but we have the BC and SPE working on this.
Len

----- Original Message -----
From: Melanie Galloway
To: Leonard Wert; Walt Rogers; Kriss Kennedy
Cc: Mike Franovich
Sent: Thu Aug 14 09:16:39 2008
Subject: Oconee Flood Short Turnaround Request--followup to phone messages left

Kriss,

I left you a voice mail explaining this request and wanted to followup with this e-mail.

Len,

I left a message with your secretary. This was one of several items I wanted to discuss with you--the others
having to do with status of Oconee letter and heads up to Luis. If I don't here back from you shortly, I'll write a
separate e-mail.
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Request:

Regarding the Oconee flood issue and 50.54(f) letter, through our numerous coordinations, we have gotten a
question from Comm Svinicki regarding the engagement that has already occurred with the licensee on this
issue. Because we are working very hard to have the call with licensee management on this letter and send
them the final letter tomorrow, we need to get this response pulled together today.

What I am looking for is fairly concise bullets indicating any communication (verbal, written, through inspection)
with the licensee on Jocassee Dam failure and issues with external flooding. I don't think there are very many
and with Walt's background on the issue, I was hoping he could pull the regional piece of this together fairly
quickly. We are pulling together the interactions at this end to combine with the regional bullets when received.

If Walt is not available, it seems to me there is another regional individual who also has extensive knowledge of
the history of this issue--I apologize but I cannot remember his name.

Would it be possible to get something by 3 pm today?

Let me know if you have any questions. Thanks so much for your help.

Melanie
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